
City of Jonesboro 
Engineering Department 

Municipal Center 
PO Box 1845 

300 South Church 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Phone: (870) 932·2438 

June 2, 2014 

Mr. Brandon Wood, P.E. 
Civil Engineering 
112 CR 7625 
Brookland, AR 72417 

RE:	 DG Brookland, LLC, Replat of Spring Valley Subdivision Replat Lots 3, 4, & 7, 
Lots 2 & 8 of Part of Spring Valley Subdivision 
Utility Easement Abandonment Concurrence Request 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

The City of Jonesboro Engineering Department concurs with the abandonment of a twenty (20') feet 
utility easement across lots 2 & 3 and a ten (10') feet utility easement along and parallel to the east property 
line of lot 3, of the DG Brookland, LlC Replat of Lots 3, 4, & 7 of Spring Valley Subdivision in the City of 
Jonesboro, recorded in the Circuit Clerk's office of Craighead County, Book 'e' Page 247, as shown on the 
attached plat. 

Also, the abandonment of a ten (10') feet utility easement along and parallel to the west and the north 
property lines of lot 2 of Replat of Part of Spring Valley Subdivision in the City of Jonesboro, recorded in the 
Circuit Clerk's office of Craighead County, Book 'N Page 25, as shown on the attached plat. 

Also, the abandonment of a ten (10') feet utility easement along and parallel to the west, and the south 
property lines of lot 8 of Replat of Part of Spring Valley Subdivision in the City of Jonesboro, recorded in the 
Circuit Clerk's office of Craighead County, Book 'A' Page 25, as shown on the attached plat. 

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at the above referenced number. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Craig Light, PE CFM 

CitY::L.e,_v{~ 
~;{-7\~/ 

Otis Spriggs, AICP 
Planning Director 


